2

INVOICE
ORIGINAL
M/s. TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAI PVT LTD INVOICE NUMBER [Inv/24-25/262
NEAR S2 AIRPORT POLICE STATION, CHENNAT INVOICE DATE |04 September 2024
INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, ORDER NO. |TFSCPL/PO/24-25/000488
CHENNAL - 600 027 ORDER DATE |28 August 2024
GSTIN : 33AAECTRI92MIZS STATE : TAMILNADU
" 1 — -
y Ovehaulllng.; of 16HP, 11Kw TEFC moter, Rewinding, bearings 595463 i Each 21000 21000
and servicing
Sub- TOTAL 21000.00
TERMS & CONDITIONS Discounts 0% - 0.060
1. PAYMENT BY CRQSS & ORDER CHEQUES ONLY. Transporatation charges

2. INTEREST @ 24 % PER ANNUM WILL BE CHANGED FROM THE BUE DATE.

21000.00
3. ALL DISPUTES SUBJECT TO CHENNAT JURISDICTION R90
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FOR RESOMNANCE ENGINEERS

S KABALI DINESH
2024.00.04 14:17:16 +05'30"

Authorized Signatory
This is a computer generated invoice

65T Ma ; - 33AAPFR6146P1ZH, PAN- AAPFRG146P
#26, Thiruveethi Amman Koil Street, Kalikundrom Chennai - 600 113,
Email: infe@resonanceengineers.in
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Chennai Finance

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear sir,

SUPPLIER
CODE

/000488 RV232415921

/000488 RV232415921

1

Regards,
S. Aarthi.

tis

Chennai Finance
18 September 2024 15:49
Chennai Finance
RESONANCE 262 PO APPROVAL

SUPPLIER NAME

RESONANCE ENGINEERS

RESONANCE ENGINEERS

LEVEL

1

2

APPROVAL REQUIRED BY

Lovejot Sekhon , Azmath Baig

Shama Nair ,

ASSIGNED DATE

27-Aug-2024 15:07:03

28-Aug-2024 15:47:59

ACTION
TAKEN BY

Lovejot Sekhon

Shama Nair

ACTION TAKEN
DATE

28-Aug-2024 15:47:59

28-Aug-2024 19:20:33

STATUS

Approved

Approved

REMARKS

ok

Approved



